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NYS P-TECH RFP Question and Answer  

Eligible Applicants, Partners and Priorities  

1. Is this round of grants only for new P-Tech programs? 
 

a. Yes. 
 

2. It appears that this RFP is for expansion or creation of new P-Tech program 
centers. Would it make sense to put in an application for funding a new biotech 
program that was successful in other states that would be an enhancement to the 
P-Tech program across the entire state? 

 

a. You are correct that this RFP is for new P-TECH projects.  Funding is not 
available through this RFP to enhance existing P-TECH projects.   

 

3. Do all partners have to sign the same MOU, even if they have different roles?  
For efficiency of getting the MOU signed by all the partners (particularly since the 
MOU won’t be finalized until late in the grant-writing process so as to allow 
maximum time for planning discussions among partners), is it okay if we 
separate the signature lines so there is one per page, so we don’t need to 
circulate just one copy of the MOU to be signed? And/or is it okay if we have 
each partner sign different copies of the same MOU? 
 

a. All partners have to sign the same MOU (i.e., with the same content), 
reflecting the overall commitment as well as the specific responsibilities 
and roles of each partner.  It is acceptable if each partner signs different 
copies of the same MOU, as long as all copies are included with the 
application.   

 

4. Can you please confirm that the applying organization does not need to also be 
the implementation lead? On page 7, item A, it states the implementation lead – 
“must be recognized in the MOU by all partners as the lead agency” –

the implementation lead. However, all partners must recognize whichever 
partner is chosen as the implementation lead. 
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5. Do all districts interested in sending students to the proposed P-TECH need to 
sign the MOU? If they don’t, can we still count their graduation rate toward the 
82% average graduation rate of the consortium? 
 

a. All districts interested in sending students MUST sign the MOU. If they do 
not, their graduation rate CANNOT be included in the average graduation 
rate of the consortium. 
 

6. If a district is a member of a partnership, is the signature of a high school 
principal required in addition to the superintendent's signature or is the 
superintendent's signature sufficient? 
 

a. As stated on p. 6, the MOU must be signed by at least one participating 
high school principal.   Only one principal signature is required per 
application. If multiple districts are participating, principal signatures are 
not required for every participating district.   
 
 

7. Please explain #18 on page 21 – what do you mean by “sending school 
districts”? Does that mean they are the applicant? Or does that refer to any 
district that could send students to the proposed P-TECH program? 
 

a. Sending school districts are those districts who are the applicant and 
those districts who may be sending students to participate in a consortium 
program. 

 

8. Can a BOCES, currently serving as a partner in a Cohort 1 project, apply as the 
lead agency for a new project? 
 

a. Yes. 
 

9. 
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Target Population:  Below 82% Graduation Rate 

11. If we don’t have a Focus or Priority school among the districts in our application, 
is that okay? In past P-TECH RFPs, Focus and Priority schools have been 
essentially required, but in this RFP we see they aren’t mentioned until page 49. 
How much is the focus on Focus or Priority schools? Or is the priority in this 
year’s funding only on partnerships of districts with an average graduation rate of 
82% or less? 
 

a. As stated on pp. 21, 25, and 42, this RFP gives priority to proposals from 
sending school districts with a cohort high school graduation rate below 
82%.  The reference to Focus and Priority schools/districts on p. 49 was 
an error and should be disregarded.   
  

12. Related to our last question, your Target Population narrative questions on page 
49 don’t align with the scoring rubric on page 35, specifically: the narrative 
questions ask about focus/priority districts, and the scoring rubric talks about the 
82% average graduation requirement, but neither criteria shows in both places. 
Which criteria is the priority? 
 

a. The criteria in the scoring rubric are correct.  The reference to Focus and 
Priority schools/districts on p. 49 was an error and should be disregarded.   
 

13. In the case of a consortium application, is the 82% August graduation threshold 
for “priority consideration” based on a simple average rate of the districts 
involved – or- is the average rate weighted to adjust for the size of participating 
schools? i.e. would a larger school with a lower graduation rate have a more 
pronounced impact on the final average rate for the group or would all schools be 
averaged equally. 
 

a. The 82% August graduation threshold for priority consideration is based 
on a simple average rate of the districts participating in the project. For 
example, if sending district A has a graduation rate of 90% and sending 
district B has a graduation rate of 70%, the average rate would be 80%, 
regardless of the relative sizes of districts A and B.  The calculation 
CANNOT include the graduation rates for any component districts which 
are not participating in the project or have not signed the MOU. 

 

14. Can you please confirm – to determine if our participating districts meet the 
priority of a graduation rate below 82%, should we be looking at the 2017 
graduation rates? We are using the link included in the RFP on page 21, 
searching for the correct district name, clicking on 2016-17, then high school 
graduation rate. Those steps take us to a page with 2016 and 2017 graduation 
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data, and we’re assuming we should use the 2017 data on the right-hand side of 
the page; but can you please confirm? 
 

a.  You should use the 2017 data, but you need to filter it to reveal the 
August graduation rate.  Step-by-step instructions: 
 

i. Go to data.nysed.gov in Chrome.  (The site does not function well 
in Explorer.) 

ii. Find the desired school district, either by typing the name in the 
search window or by following the menus. 

iii. Click 2016-17 
iv. Click High School Graduation Rate 
v. Look for the light blue bar.  Click “+ Filter this data” 
vi. Check “2013 4-year August Cohort”  
vii. Click “Filter.”  When the page refreshes, the heading at the top of 

the page will now say “BETHLEHEM CSD GRADUATION RATE 
DATA 4 YEAR OUTCOME AS OF AUGUST” 

viii. The 2017 grad rate for all students will be the first bubble on the 
right-hand half of the page. 

 

Target Population:  Eligible Participants 

15. When using the definition “under-represented in post-secondary education for 
enrollment” (page 62) or “traditionally underserved in post-secondary settings” 
(page 3), which students is SED referring to? Does SED include in that category 
(for instance): students with disabilities, English Language Learners, or particular 
minority groups? Can we name our district’s under-represented groups, as long 
as we can point to data or other justification that points to those students being 
“under-represented”? 
 

a. “Under-represented” and “underserved” in higher education refers to 
populations that are disproportionately lower in number relative to their 
number in the general population, and “traditionally” means that this is a 
ten year or longer trend. For the purposes of this RFP the following 
students are considered historically underrepresented: African 
American/black, Hispanic/Latino(a), American Indian or Alaskan native; 
first generation college-goers; English language learners; or students with 
disabilities. Districts may not create their own definitions of underserved. 
 

16. Does the targeted population SED has established (i.e. tho t(h )]TJ
-0s nl7(r)7(e)10(pr)7(ec-2(.)-4(</MCID d5 Td
[((ay%.004 TcID d5 Td
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21. 
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be expected to provide this documentation during the grant planning period (after 
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General Items 

 
35. On the application cover page, which map or definitions should we be using to 

determine our region? 
 

a. Regions are defined at this link:  
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currently actively implementing a turnaround strategy? In other words, if our 
district recently completed the use of SIG or SIF, do we still have to address this 
in our narrative?  
 

a. If a school has completed their fund cycle for SIG or SIF, they do not have 
to address it in the proposal.   

 

MWBE 

41. Are you allowing interested WBEs to express interest and be made available for 
primes to access? 
 

a. WBEs and MBEs may express interest by contacting 
MWBEgrants@nysed.gov. 
 

 



